JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: January 15, 2026

TO: Principals
Assistant Principals
Survey Coordinators

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: Panorama Student Feedback Survey Window — Winter 2026

The winter 2026 Panorama student feedback survey window will open on Thursday, January 29, 2026 and will
close on Friday, February 27, 2026. Schools may access their student opt-in list by running this data mining
report. Student Services provides the opt-in list to Panorama the week prior to the window closing and at least
one time midway through the survey window. For additional information and resources please see the
Panorama Student Feedback Survey Dates and Opt-In Report JAM sent on July 17, 2025. Other resources for
administering surveys, survey questions, or general information about Panorama may be found on the Student
Services website here.

Survey response rates may be accessed through your Panorama login and results are typically available the
week following the last day of the survey window. Panorama has recently expanded the survey reporting tools
and schools now have access to detailed disaggregation by demographics, cohort, trending, etc.

The Spring survey window is April 20, 2026 - May 15, 2026.

Schools wanting additional Panorama training should reach out to Travis Hamblin
(travis.hamblin@jordandistrict.org).


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1k8XkETSPcEx7NBkYcTJGyXGzy5b45F-p/view?usp=sharing
https://jam.jordandistrict.org/2025/07/17/panorama-student-feedback-survey-dates-and-opt-in-report/
https://studentservices.jordandistrict.org/earlywarn/

